TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: September 8, 2015

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Tupelo High School Rental of Bancorp Arena $6,500 BancorpSouth

Funding: THS Funds

Co1617

Mr. Harris wishes to contract with BancorpSouth Arena for use of the arena for
THS graduation on May 20, 2016. This cost is all inclusive with no additional
amount due.

SITE Type of Service Cost Companies
Assistant Supt. Drug Testing & Screening  As Quoted DATS, LLC

Cco1618 Funding: District Funds, District Transportation, Athletic

We wish to enter an agreement with DATS for the 2015-2016 school year. This
agreement will provide Athletic Drug Testing, Transportation Drug Testing, and
Student Random Drug Testing and Employee Random Drug Testing for 2015-2016
School Year. This company has competitive pricing and experience with our district
needs.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

None

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Milam Facility Rental $0 Pied Piper Playhouse
SFR1617

Pied Piper Playhouse wishes to use the Milam Auditorium for auditions,
rehearsals, and performances from September 2015 through April 2016.



SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Milam/Church St Facility Rental $0 Medical 2 Training
Institute

SFR1618

Medical 2 Training Institute wishes to use the Milam/Church St Auditorium for
graduation of Certified Nurse Assistants every 8 weeks, starting September 11,
2015.



